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OAKLAND CITY OF OAKLAND 
10 NOV.-t* PM3:l*3 

ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 6TH FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 
94612 

Office of the City Attorney (510) 238-3601 
John A. Russo FAX: (510) 238-6500 
City Attorney November 16 2010 TTY/TDD: (510) 238-3254 

(510)238-3814 

Finance and Management Committee 
Oakland. California 94612 

Re: Report on Outside Counsel Expenditures 

Dear Chairperson Quan and Members of the Finance and Management Committee: 

As we advised the November 4, 2010 Rules and Legislation Committee, the City 
Attorney's Office will not be able to complete the report for inclusion in the 10-day agenda 
packet. 

We will submit the report in the supplemental agenda packet for the November 16, 
2010 Special Finance and Management Committee meeting. 

Respectfully submittgi 
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